
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

  
 

Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 
 

A G E N D A 
 

  I.  Call to Order:  Richmond Drive Elementary School    
   A.  Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   
 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  
 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 

 
 
       II.    Recognitions 

A.   Recognition of ACT Aspire Maximum Scale Score 
B. Recognition of ACT WorkKeys Platinum Score 
C. Recognition of ACT English Perfect Score 
D. Recognition of National Board Certifiers 
E. Recognition of Middle School AP of the Year 
F.   Recognition of Board of Trustees (YCEA, RHS) 

 
 

III.     Citizen Participation  
 
 
      IV.    Consent Action Agenda 
   A. Approval of Minutes    

1.  November 23, 2015 business meeting (Policy BEDG)  
2.  December 14, 2015 work session (incl. data session) (Policy BEDG) 
3.  January 11, 2016 work session (Policy BEDG) 
4.  January 12, 2016 work session (incl. data session) (Policy BEDG) 

   B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations   (Policy BDD) 
   C.  Approval of Use of Facilities Requests (2)   (Policy KF) 
           
 
 

   V.    Action Agenda       
 1st Read Policy 

A.  Approval of Policy LEB – Non-School Sponsored Support Organizations 
 
2nd Read Policies (Policy BG/BGD)   (on website 12/1 - no comments) 

B.  Approval of Policy JFAB – Admission of Nonresident Students 
C.  Approval of Policy JFABD/JFABD-R – Admission of Homeless Students  
D.  Approval of Policy JFABD-E(1) – Dispute Resolution Procedures 
E.  Approval of Policy JFABD-E(2) – Notification of Enrollment Decision 
F.  Approval of Policy JFABD-E(3) – Notification of Enrollment Decision Dispute 
G.  Approval of Policy JI – Student Rights and Responsibilities  
H.  Approval of Policy JIAA/JIAA-R – Sexual Harassment of Students 
I.  Approval of Policy JIAA-E – Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
J.  Approval of Policy JIAAA – Educational Opportunity for Military Students 
K.  Approval of Policy JIB – Student Involvement in Decision Making 
L.  Approval of Policy JICA – Student Dress 
M.  Approval of Policy JICEA – School-Related Student Publications 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

N.  Approval of Policy JICF – Secret Societies / Gang Activity 
O.  Approval of Policy JICFA – Hazing 
P.  Approval of Policy JICFAA – Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying 
Q.  Approval of Amended Projects in the Master Plan for 2016  (Policies FA, FB) 

 
       VI.  Communications  

 
 

VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
A. Announcements 
B. Timeline for Equity Committee Recommendations 

 
 

VIII.  Review of School Board Work Sessions (2) 
 
 

IX.  Other Business 
A. Future Meetings 

 
X.  Executive Session(s)  –   (Policy BEC) 

 
XI. Action as required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC) 

 
XII. Adjournment 



  
  
  
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: January 21, 2016 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
	  
A student from Richmond Drive Elementary School will provide the “Call to Order” at 
the January 25th school board meeting.  
 
 
 
Principal:   Pat Mannes 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1005   -   Fax:  981-1094 



  
  
  
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: January 21, 2016  
SUBJECT: Recognitions at January 25th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ACT	  Aspire	  Maximum	  Scale	  Score	  
Last	  Spring,	  students	  in	  grades	  3	  through	  8	  took	  the	  ACT	  Aspire	  test	  as	  the	  
state’s	  standardized	  test.	  There	  were	  27	  students	  in	  Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  who	  
earned	  the	  maximum	  scale	  score	  in	  at	  least	  one	  of	  the	  following	  subject	  
areas:	  science,	  English,	  Writing,	  and	  Reading.	  Tonight,	  we	  recognize	  and	  
commend	  these	  students	  on	  this	  outstanding	  achievement.	  
	  
Lyviana	   Akers	  
George	   Clarke	  
Korrrin	   Banks	  
Nicolas	   Harvey	  
Caroline	   Mayfield	  
Kaleb	   Hinson	  
Hailey	   Lane	  
Dalila	   Perez	  
Rachelle	   Anderson	  
Jaden	   Brown	  
Addison	   Halford	  
Addison	   Meeker	  
Khyonna	  	   Turner	  
Thomas	   Higgins	  
Madilyn	   Morris	  
Colin	   Baker	  

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1005   -   Fax:  981-1094 



Lauren	   Carpenter	  
William	   Carey	  
Haley	   Kivett	  
Emily	   Miller	  
Lauren	   Wooddy	  
John	   Hinson	  
Joshua	   Simon	  
Matthew	   Ware	  
Megan	   Badinski	  
Reagan	   Dodge	  
Amelia	   James	  
Oscar	   Melo	  
	  
ACT	  WorkKeys	  Platinum	  Score	  
Last	  year,	  ACT	  WorkKeys	  was	  administered	  to	  all	  high	  school	  juniors	  in	  South	  
Carolina.	  WorkKeys	  is	  a	  job	  skills	  assessment	  system	  that	  helps	  employers	  
select,	  hire,	  train,	  develop,	  and	  retain	  a	  high-‐performance	  workforce.	  This	  
series	  of	  tests	  measures	  foundational	  and	  soft	  skills	  and	  offers	  specialized	  
assessments	  to	  target	  institutional	  needs.	  Students	  completing	  the	  ACT	  
WorkKeys	  assessments	  in	  Applied	  Mathematics,	  Locating	  Information,	  and	  
Reading	  for	  Information	  earn	  a	  certificate	  ranging	  from	  Bronze	  to	  Platinum.	  A	  
Platinum	  score	  indicates	  an	  individual	  has	  the	  necessary	  foundational	  skills	  
for	  99%	  of	  jobs.	  Congratulations	  to	  Christopher	  Chamberlin,	  a	  senior	  at	  Rock	  
Hill	  High	  School,	  on	  earning	  this	  outstanding	  accomplishment.	  
 
ACT	  English	  Perfect	  Score	  
Last	  year,	  the	  ACT	  test	  was	  administered	  to	  all	  high	  school	  juniors	  in	  South	  
Carolina.	  It	  is	  a	  rare	  feat	  to	  earn	  a	  perfect	  score	  on	  this	  college	  entrance	  
exam	  and	  tonight	  we	  would	  like	  to	  celebrate	  Northwestern	  High	  School’s	  Lily	  
Hear	  on	  her	  achievement	  of	  earning	  a	  max	  score	  of	  36	  on	  the	  English	  test.	  
	  
New	  National	  Board	  Certified	  Teachers	  
Congratulations	  to	  Jessica	  Brakefield	  and	  Lindsay	  Nance,	  both	  teachers	  at	  
Northwestern	  High	  School,	  on	  achieving	  National	  Board	  Certification	  in	  
December.	  Ms.	  Brakefield	  is	  an	  English	  teacher	  and	  Ms.	  Nance	  is	  a	  special	  



education	  teacher.	  Since	  the	  program	  began	  in	  1998,	  Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  has	  
had	  nearly	  300	  teachers	  earn	  National	  Board	  Certification.	  
	  
South	  Carolina	  Middle	  Level	  Assistant	  Principal	  of	  the	  Year	  
Carie	  Lowdermilk,	  assistant	  principal	  of	  Castle	  Heights	  Middle	  School	  has	  
been	  named	  the	  2016	  Middle	  School	  Assistant	  Principal	  of	  the	  Year	  by	  the	  
South	  Carolina	  Association	  of	  School	  Administrators.	  Mrs.	  Lowdermilk	  was	  
selected	  from	  an	  outstanding	  field	  of	  middle	  school	  administrator	  candidates	  
by	  a	  veteran	  panel	  of	  judges.	  The	  National	  Association	  of	  Secondary	  School	  
Principals	  sets	  the	  criteria	  used	  in	  the	  selection	  of	  this	  coveted	  award.	  This	  
award	  was	  presented	  on	  Wednesday,	  December	  2nd	  in	  a	  surprise	  
announcement	  at	  Castle	  Heights	  Middle	  School	  by	  Dr.	  Pew	  and	  Beth	  Phibbs,	  
Executive	  Director	  of	  the	  South	  Carolina	  Association	  of	  School	  
Administrators.	  
	  
Recognition	  of	  Board	  of	  Trustees	  
Sherry	  East,	  representing	  the	  South	  Carolina	  Education	  Association	  and	  the	  
York	  County	  Education	  Association,	  will	  recognize	  Rock	  Hill	  Schools’	  Board	  of	  
Trustees	  tonight	  as	  part	  of	  National	  School	  Board	  Recognition	  Month. 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Monday, November 23, 2015 
6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 

 
 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows: Jim Vining, 

Chairman; Walter Brown; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena Miller; Ann Reid; and 
Jane Sharp.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and Ziad Baki, a fifth grade student at 
India Hook Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.     

 
  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda, in writing, on 

Thursday, November 19, 2015.     
 
  Chairman Vining noted the board meeting would be streamed live (and archived) and the board’s 

packet of information could be found on the district’s website.   
   
  A motion was made by Jane Sharp to approve the agenda.  The following change was made to 

the agenda:  Item VI. Communications was moved up to become Item IV.   
 
  The motion was seconded by Walter Brown and the agenda was unanimously approved as 

amended.  
 

II. Recognitions 
A. Recognition of RHHS AFJROTC Drill Team  

On Saturday, October 17, Rock Hill High School’s AFJROTC Drill Team participated in 
the 2015 Strike Eagle Drill Meet in Flat Rock, North Carolina.  Commanded by Rachel 
Rodriguez and Co-Commanded by Donovan Steiner, the team won two first place trophies, 
two second place trophies, and won the overall first place trophy for the entire drill 
competition.  In addition, Cadet Jeylinn Lopez won the first place ribbon in the “knock-out” 
competition where she competed against all other cadets.  Five members of the Rock Hill 
High AFJROTC presented the colors for tonight’s board meeting. 
                                                                                 

B. Recognition of SPHS Literary Magazine 
At the South Carolina Scholastic Press Association conference held in Columbia, The SPHS 
2014-15 Impulse Literary Magazine Staff received an All-State Rating, The Best Magazine 
in The Class 1 Palmetto Award and Best Magazine in State Award.  Mrs. Carlo Dawson 
serves as the faculty advisor for the literary magazine.   
 
 
 



 

C. Recognition of SPHS Yearbook 
At the SCSPA Conference, the SPHS 2014-15 Yearbook – “The Equestrian” – was honored 
and recognized with the Most Improved Yearbook Award.  Mrs. Jessica Kramer serves as 
the faculty advisor for the literary magazine. 
 

D. Recognition of NHS Literary Magazine 
Congratulations to the Visions Literary Magazine at Northwestern High School for also 
claiming state awards at the SCSPA Conference.  The literary magazine received an All-
State Award and a Palmetto Award, which landed them 1st place in Class 2.  Overall, the 
literary magazine won 2nd place in the State!  Individual competition award recipients were 
Katie Leland for 1st place Magazine Short Story; Helen Coats for 1st place Magazine 
Review; Natali Hansen for 1st place Magazine Art; Laura Breitkreutz and Taylor Foxx for 
1nd place Magazine Cover, and Haley Suskin for 2rd place Magazine Photograph.  Mrs. 
Claudine Hines serves as the faculty advisor for the literary magazine.  
 

E. Recognition of Comporium & Wal-Mart 
Comporium has graciously donated 792 brand new winter coats, enough to ensure that each 
child who receives a pack of food on weekends also receives a coat for the winter.  Their 
contribution is valued at $19,800.  Our sincere appreciation and thanks goes to Stephanie 
Stacks, Marketing Product Coordinator for championing this extraordinary effort with Kurt 
Herkert, Market Manager for Walmart Stores.   
 

F. Presentation of SPARE THE AIR Award 
Robbie Brown, Division Director in the Bureau of Air Quality with SC DHEC, presented 
the district with the 2014 Spare the Air Award.   
 

III.   Citizen Participation – None 
 

IV.   Communications  
John Gettys & Jennifer Graham spoke to the board about the Giving Tuesday Campaign.  

  
V.      Consent Action Agenda 

  On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, the following topics on the 
  consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the minutes of the October 12, 2015 
  work session; the minutes of the October 19, 2015 business meeting; the minutes of the 
  November 9, 2015 business meeting; the personnel recommendations as submitted by  
  the administration;  Use of Facilities Requests for Elevation Church, and Transformation 
  Church; and, the Guidelines for Use of Salary Scales.              
                     
                                                                                                                                                                              

VI.  Action Agenda 
A. Approval to Policy IKE – Promotion, Retention, and Acceleration of Students 

A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve Policy 
IKE – Promotion, Retention, and Acceleration of Students for 2nd and final reading.  This 
motion was unanimously approved.  
 
 
 



 

 
B. Approval of 2nd Section of Section J Policies – 1st reading   (B-R)   

On a motion by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, the board voted unanimously 
to approve for 1st reading the following “J” policies: 
 
JFAB – Admission of Nonresident Students  
JFABD/JFABD-R – Admission of Homeless Students  
JFABD-E(1) – Dispute Resolution Procedures 
JFABD-E(2) – Notification of Enrollment Decision 
JFABD-E(3) – Notification of Enrollment Decision Dispute 
JI – Student Rights and Responsibilities 
JIAA/JIAA-R – Sexual Harassment 
JIAA-E – Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
JIAAA – Educational Opportunity for Military Students 
JIB – Student Involvement in Decision Making 
JICA – Student Dress 
JICEA – School-Related Student Publications 
JICF – Secret Societies / Gang Activity 
JICFA – Hazing 
JICFAA – Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying 
 
Dr. Kokolis noted that Policy JFAA – Admission of Resident Students and JFAA-E – 
Admission Affidavit were removed from the group (above) as they had already been approved 
for 2nd and final reading at a previous meeting.   
 
Dr. Kokolis also informed the Board that, per their request, Policies JIAA/JIAA-R, JICF, 
JICFA, JICFAA have been loaded into Canvas, and once these policies have been approved 
for 2nd reading, they will be included in all student handbooks, K-12.    
 

C. Approval to Suspend Policy BID – Board Member Compensation and Expenses 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson to suspend Policy BID – Board Member 
Compensation and Expenses.  The purpose of this suspension was to allow the board to 
address an out of state travel request by a board member to Washington, D.C.   
(See Item E below.)   
 
This motion was seconded by Ann Reid and approved with a 6:1 vote, with Mrs. Miller 
abstaining.   
 

D. Approval of Out of State Board Trip – STEM Schools Visits, Pittsburgh, PA 
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Jane Sharp, to approve an Out of State 
Board Trip for Board Member Helena Miller to travel with the superintendent and other 
administrators to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania for STEM Schools Visits on December 9-10, 
2015.  This motion was approved on a 6:0:1 vote with Mrs. Miller abstaining.  
 

E. Approval of Out of State Board Trip – Equity Symposium, Washington, D.C. 
A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve an Out 
of State Board Trip for Board Members Helena Miller, Jane Sharp and Ann Reid to attend an 



 

NSBA Equity Symposium in Washington, D.C. on January 23, 2016.  This motion was 
approved on a 4:0:3 vote with Mrs. Miller, Dr. Sharp and Mrs. Reid abstaining. 
 

       VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 Upcoming Community Open Houses will be on Friday, December 4 at Sunset Park 
Center for Accelerated Studies from 8:30-9:30 a.m.; and then at South Pointe High 
School from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  Following that, Friday, December 11 at Oakdale 
Elementary from 8:30-9:30 a.m. and at Saluda Trail Middle from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  As a 
reminder, the schedule of these visits can be found on the district’s website. 

 In November, the district will begin its transition to an electronic flyer distribution 
service.  Known as Peachjar, the e-flyer service aligns with the district’s sustainability 
program and will further reduce the amount of paper that is used in our schools.  With the 
new system, outside organizations will be able to more efficiently distribute approved 
information to families within the district.  Flyers can be viewed by clicking the Peachjar 
button on any school website or by downloading the district mobile app.   

 In November, Rock Hill Schools launched its free mobile app that is available on Apple 
and Android devices.  The app will deliver more than 200 sources of information directly 
to the palm of your hand.  We are excited to offer this personalized communication tool 
to our students, teachers, parents, and community.  The app launched November 11 and 
already there are more than 400 downloads.   

 The Board of Trustees will next meet on Monday, December 14 when it holds it next 
business meeting at the District Office.  The meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m.  As a 
reminder, the board will not hold a work session in December.   

 
B.   Family Outreach Coordinators Report 

Tricia Barnhill, Moneica Hogg and Sheryl Osborne are housed at the Applied Technology 
Center and are our Family Outreach Coordinators serving elementary and middle schools.  
Ms. Barnhill, Ms. Hogg and Ms. Osborne updated the board on the student support services 
and community referral resources they provide to families in our district.  These support 
services include but are not limited to:  social history assessments (evaluations for Special 
Education services), community agency referral assistance, “no show” student follow up, 
McKinney Vento Identification follow up, student attendance intervention plans (for 
elementary schools), and managing special project and district initiative processes (Back the 
Pack internal coordination & Scholarship Fee Assistance, School Supply Drive and more.) 
 

C.   High School Dropout Coordinators Report 
Kelly Snider (NHS), Lisa Crocker (RHHS), and Kiely Blake (SPHS) are our Drop Out  
Coordinators.  Ms. Snider, Ms. Crocker and Ms. Blake updated the board on the 
intervention strategies they implement to quickly identify and capture students who may be 
considering dropping out of school, and re-engaging students who have already made that 
decision.  These services include: attendance intervention, community based resource 
referral requests, individual and family conferencing, educational resource and information, 
individualized education plan development, 5th year graduate, expelled students, and Adult 
Education and Focused Learning Program Referral assistance.   
 
 



 

D.   Sustainability Program Update  
On behalf of Associate Superintendent Tony Cox, Dr. Pew presented to the Board as 
information a brief update on the progress made this past year in the Environmental 
Sustainability Program.   
 
Overall printing volume is down by 27% since September 2014, which is an annual 
reduction of over 6 million pages, or 100 trees.  Almost every page that is printed is 
eventually recycled, keeping it out of the landfill and saving another 700 trees in the 
process.   
 
Mr. Kim Melander presented to the Board as information a brief update on the district’s 
Energy Conservation Management Program for the first half of the calendar year 2015.   
 
Mr. Melander stated the district has used 25% less energy and saved 6% in costs compared 
to our baseline period.  This adds up to 38% adjusted savings, or $1.1 million in total 
avoided costs.  Our utilities expenditures are on track with 79% of budgeted funds 
remaining as of October 30, 2015.   
 

E.   Construction Management Update   
 Mr. Brian Vaughan and the J.M. Cope Construction Management Team presented as 
 information to the Board a 2015 Bond Construction update which included the 90 Day 
 Action Plan, a Six Week Update and Next Steps which includes monthly reports, a public  
 website, detailed quarterly Board Meeting Progress Reports and Bond Promotional Project 
 Signage to be designed by year end and placed on each site.    
 

           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session 
                        Mr. Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the November 9 
   work session.    
 

   IX.     Other Business  
         A.  Future Meetings 

                 Chairman Vining reminded the board they would each receive a survey after the 
       conclusion of the meeting. 
 
       Mrs. Reid updated the Board on the SCSBIT meeting she recently attended.   
                                          
         X.     Executive Session(s)   
      A motion as made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, to adjourn open 
      session and enter in an executive session for the following reasons: 
 
    *Student Matter – Medical Waiver Request 
    *Property Matter – Real Estate Sale 
    *Personnel Matters – Hiring Matters 
 
      This motion was unanimously approved.  
 
 
 



 

        XI.  Action as required from Executive Session(s) 
    On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Walter Brown, the board voted unanimously 
    to adjourn executive session and re-enter open session.   
 
   A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve a request 
   for a student medical waiver.  This motion was unanimously approved.   
 
   A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Walter Brown, to approve the real estate 
     contract to sell the district-owned land parcel on McConnells Highway (Old Herndon Farms 
     Property).  This motion was unanimously approved.     
 
   A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Walter Brown, to approve the 
   administration’s request to add a new position of Communications Specialist and remove an  
   Administrative Assistant position (both in the Communications Department).  This motion was  
   unanimously approved.   
 

 
      XII.   Adjournment 
                 On a motion by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman    
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, November 23, 2015 
 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – November 2015 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Deborah Poliseno .................. Belleview 
Jeanne Van Helden ............... Castle Heights 
Michelle Vastag .................... Ebinport 
Alexandra S. Stutt ................. India Hook 
Donna Johnson ...................... Lesslie 
Modupeh Walker .................. Rawlinson Road 
Kristen Wilson ...................... South Pointe 
Mary Sanford ........................ Sullivan 
Jennifer Zorich ...................... Sullivan 
Michelle Vastag .................... Sunset Park 
 
 

 
AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 
Resignations – Certified 
Jozeph Brewer ........................ Northwestern 
Michael Henthorne ................. South Pointe 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Kelly Hoover .......................... Belleview 
William Gantt ......................... Facilities Services 
Michael Robbins ..................... Information Technology 
Sara Parise .............................. Northwestern 
Ana Frey ................................. ParentSmart 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Amanda Martin ....................... Exceptional Student Education 
James P. Garrison ................... Facilities Services 
Cody Parrish ........................... Facilities Services 
Sabella Greeley ....................... Sunset Park 
Sherri S. Hager ....................... York Road 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Called Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Monday, December 14, 2015 
4:00-5:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 

 
 
 I. Call to Order 
  The Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. for a data work session with members present as 

follows: Jim Vining, Chairman; Walter Brown; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena 
Miller; and, Jane Sharp.  Mrs. Reid was not in attendance for this portion of the December 
meeting.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order.       

 
  A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the agenda.  

The agenda was unanimously approved as presented on a 6:0 vote.   
 

II. Data Work Session 
The Board held their first monthly data session and received a data update from the 
administration.    

                                                                                 
III. Adjournment 

  On a motion by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, the data work session portion of 
  the meeting was adjourned.   
 
 
 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, December 14, 2015 

6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 
 
 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows: Jim Vining, 

Chairman; Walter Brown; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena Miller; Ann Reid; and 
Jane Sharp.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and Sawyer Jackson, a fourth grade 
student at Belleview Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of 
Allegiance.     

 
  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda, in writing, on 

Friday, December 11, 2015.     
  
  On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, the board voted unanimously to 

approve the agenda as presented.     



 

  
 
II. Recognitions 

A. Recognition of Employees of Excellence  
  Each quarter, the Rock Hill School District administration recognizes Employees of Excellence. 
  The purpose of the Rock Hill Schools Employee Recognition Program is to recognize those  
  employees that have made extraordinary contributions throughout our district.  Honorees  
  include individual school or department employees.  Our Employees of Excellence were  
  honored at a reception earlier in the evening.   
 
 
  Chairman Vining recognized Mr. James Blake, principal of Northwestern High School, and Dr. 
  Al Leonard, principal of South Pointe High School for the two football championships won by  
  their respective high school football teams on December 12, 2015.   
 
 
  Superintendent Kelly Pew recognized Mrs. Judy Mobley, Executive Director of Secondary  
  Education, who is retiring after many years in the district as a teacher, assistant principal, 

              principal and executive director of secondary education.  Dr. Pew thanked Mrs. Mobley for 
  everything she has done for the school district. 

                
III.   Citizen Participation – None 

 
IV.  Consent Action Agenda 

  On a motion by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, the following topics on the 
  consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the personnel recommendations as 
  submitted by the administration; and, Use of Facilities Requests for Elevation Church, and 
  Transformation Church.              
                                                                                                                                                                              

V.  Action Agenda 
A. Approval of York Tech Land Acquisition  

A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the York 
Tech Land Acquisition.  The (3) land parcels would be taken off the tax rolls, in the total 
amount of $2,999.06.  This motion was unanimously approved.  
 

VI.    Communications - None 
 

       VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 Upcoming Community Open Houses will be on Friday, January 8 at Mt. Gallant 
Elementary from 8:30-9:30 a.m. and Dutchman Creek Middle from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  
The following visits will be on Friday, January 22 at Belleview Elementary from 8:30-
9:30 a.m. and Mt. Holly Elementary from 10:00-11:00 a.m.  As a reminder, the schedule 
of visits is available on the school district website.   

 Following winter break, the Board of Trustees will next meet on Monday, January 11 
when it holds its next work session at the District Office.  The meeting will begin at 5:30 
p.m.  The next business meeting will be held on Monday, January 25 at 6:00 p.m. 



 

 Our schools will be closed for Winter Break from December 19 – January 3.  Staff will 
return to school on Monday, January 4, for a teacher work day and students will return on 
Tuesday, January 5. 

 
B.   Student Laptop Security 

Dr. Luanne Kokolis and Mr. Joel Whitesides provided an update for the Board related to the 
security tracking system that has been installed in all high school laptops.  Students will be 
informed about laptop safety and the security tracking system via videos provided by the 
Safe Schools and Computrace.  
 
Implementation in the high schools will take place Tuesday-Friday, the first week in 
January.  Registration materials must be turned in to the school before a student can receive 
his/her device.   
 

      VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session - None 
 

   IX.     Other Business  
A. Future Meetings 

       Chairman Vining stated there would be several issues the board would need to 
                begin discussing in January.   
 
      A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to hold two work 
      sessions in January (in addition to the regular monthly business meeting).  This  
      motion was unanimously approved.   
 
      After discussion, it was decided that the meetings will be held on Monday, January 11 
      and Tuesday, January 12. 
 
     Chairman Vining informed the Board that the City is planning to recognize the 
     Championship winning football teams (SPHS, NHS & Gray-Y) with a parade in January 
     and at the City Council meeting that evening.  
 

B. Legislative Advocacy Conference Update 
A debriefing on the STEM Visit to Pittsburgh, PA was provided by Helena Miller. 
 
A debriefing on the Legislative Advocacy Conference was provided by Mildred 
Douglas, Ann Reid, Helena Miller and Jane Sharp.   

                                          
         X.     Executive Session(s) – Personnel Matter - Hiring 
      A motion as made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open 
      session and enter in an executive session for a personnel (hiring) matter.  This motion was  
      unanimously approved.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

        XI.  Action as Required from Executive Session(s) 
   A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn executive 
   session and re-enter open session.  This motion was unanimously approved. 
 
   There was no action taken from the executive session.   
       
      XII.   Adjournment 
                 On a motion by Helena Miller, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman    
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, December 14, 2015 
 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – December 2015 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Emily Allen ........................... Independence 
Renee M. Foosaner ............... India Hook 
Donna Johnson ...................... Lesslie 
Lynn W. Rowell .................... Northwestern 
Carolina Yetman ................... Northwestern 
Christine P. Robbins ............. Richmond Drive 
Anthony D. Hefner ............... Rock Hill High 
Eric Dean .............................. South Pointe 
Brittany Hall ......................... South Pointe 
Brenda Marshall .................... South Pointe 
Richard Pickering ................. South Pointe 
Joshua Wald .......................... Sullivan 
Modupeh Walker .................. Sullivan 
Melodie S. Beck .................... Sunset Park 
 

 
AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 
Letter of Agreement Ended – Certified 
Susan H. Randall .................... South Pointe 
 
Resignations – Certified 
Joy LaRue ............................... Dutchman Creek 
Sanuel W. Betz ....................... Rock Hill High 
Michele L. Albaugh ................ South Pointe 
 
Transfers – Certified 
William W. Austin, Jr. ............ Rock Hill High 
Artis Steele ............................. Rock Hill High 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Daniel Young ......................... Castle Heights 
Wendi Bojanowski ................. Richmond Drive 
Markevias Cathcart ................. South Pointe 
Stephanie J. Schultz ................ The Children’s School 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Anna Tomlin ........................... Belleview 
Dashekia Wylie ...................... Belleview 
Bobby Lavon Campbell .......... Facilities Services 
Kimberly Bledsoe ................... Sunset Park 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Minta “Cathy” Terhune .......... Exceptional Student Education  



 

 ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
Board Work Session 
Monday, January 11, 2016 
Family Trust  
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 3:00 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Walter Brown, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, 
and Jim Vining.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order led in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
Chairman Vining noted that the local news media had been notified of the agenda for the work session 
in writing on Friday, January 8, 2016.  Don Worthington, from The Herald, was present.        
  
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the agenda.  The agenda 
was unanimously approved as presented.       
 
Audit FY 14-15 
Larry Finney with Greene Finney & Horton, LLP presented to the board as information a report of the 
2014-2015 Rock Hill School District Three Comprehensive Annual Report (CAFR).  This report 
outlined the main considerations for the CAFR and it was noted that the opinion expressed by the 
auditor in the report is an “unmodified opinion” which is the best that a district can have, and that the 
district is in sound financial condition.   
 
Mr. Finney noted that the unassigned fund balance was at $24.4 million, which is 18% of the 2015 
actual expenditures and 18% of 2016 budgeted expenditures.   
 
Fixed Costs Report for High School Athletics 
Mr. Finney also presented an overview of the Equity (Fixed Cost) report and his recommendations for 
consideration.  In summary, the recommendations were as follows: 
 

 Athletic funding should increase at each high school as follows: Northwestern - $20,000; Rock 
Hill - $20,000; South Pointe - $35,000 

 
 Total athletic funding should be periodically increased for inflation 

 
 The district and high schools should continue to work on improving the consistency of the 

financial information and reports so that analysis and comparability is more efficient and 
effective 

 
 
 
Chairman Vining asked Mr. Finney to provide, as information, a brief update as to how/why Policy 
LEB - Non-School Sponsored Support Organizations was created.  This information was provided in 
preparation for a discussion on revising this policy at the January 12 work session.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board Work Session – Page Two 
Monday, January 11, 2016 
Family Trust 
 
Walter Brown made a motion to pause the meeting until 6:00 p.m. to allow the Board of Trustees 
and the administration to attend the City’s parade recognizing the Championship winning  
football teams: Gray-Y, Northwestern High School and South Pointe High School.  Terry 
Hutchinson seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.   
 
 
The meeting reconvened at approximately 6:00 p.m.  
 
 
Equity Committee Report 
Co-chairs Butch Bailey (NHS), Todd Lumpkin (RHHS) and Stephen Cox (SPHS) presented to the 
Board the Equity Committee Report findings and recommendations.    
 
Chairman Vining asked the administration to provide a timeline as to when these recommendations will 
be addressed.  This timeline will be provided at the January 25 business meeting.     
 
Mr. Brown and Dr. Pew commended the equity committee members for its work, and Dr. Sharp echoed 
that thought to the families of the committee members.   
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Ann Reid, seconded by Mildred Douglas, the meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 
p.m. 
 
 



 

 ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
Board Work Session 
Monday, January 12, 2016 
District Office 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 3:30 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Walter Brown, Mildred Douglas, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Ann Reid, Jane Sharp, 
and Jim Vining.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
Chairman Vining noted that the local news media had been notified of the agenda for the work session 
in writing on Friday, January 8, 2016.  Jennifer Becknell, from The Herald, was present.        
  
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the agenda.  The agenda was 
unanimously approved as presented.       
 
Data Session 
The Board received their monthly data update from the administration.   
 
Schools of Choice 
Dr. Pew reviewed for the Board the district’s current Choice programs and Choice program options for 
consideration.  Dr. Pew stated the reasons we are looking at Choice are: to ensure all RH students have 
access to Choice programs; to identify feeder secondary schools and instructional programs for 
elementary choice programs; to address over-enrolled and under-enrolled schools; to better allocate 
human and financial resources.   
 
Our current Choice programs are: Accelerated Studies (Gifted & Talented); Arts Integration; 
International Baccalaureate; Language Immersion (French & Spanish); Montessori; STEM (STEAM). 
 
An implementation timeline will be provided at the January business meeting with a possible 
recommendation in February.   
 
Facilities 5-Year Plan Update 
Mr. Tony Cox and Mr. Brian Vaughan presented to the board an updated Facilities Capital Five Year 
Plan (FYP) projects list reflecting some of the changes that have occurred in the past year.  Further 
changes may be required to some projects as a result of the work ongoing with the district’s Choice 
Program Improvement Plan.  These changes will be quantified and brought to the Board as soon as 
possible.  
 
Continuation of Monthly Meetings w/Superintendent 
The board discussed their monthly meetings (after each work session) with the Superintendent and it 
was decided that these meetings are beneficial and will continue.   
 
Mrs. Douglas did express her feeling that the superintendent has so much going on, that she needs the 
time that has previously been used to meet with board members after each work session.   
 
 
 
 



 

Board Work Session – Page Two 
Monday, January 12, 2016 
District Office 
 
Policy LEB – Non-School Sponsored Support Organizations 
Mrs. Helena Miller asked the board to revise Policy LEB – Non-School Sponsored Support 
Organizations to allow employees to serve as officers within these organizations provided they do not 
have signature authority on checks.   
 
After discussion, the administration was asked to obtain a legal opinion to be sure no law would be 
broken if this change is made to the policy.   
 
This policy will be on the Action Agenda at the January business meeting.  
 
AdvancED Committee Update (Section J Policies) – 2nd Set for 2nd Reading 
The second set of the Section “J” policies was presented to the board for review and discussion.  These 
policies have been reviewed by SCSBA attorney Tiffany Richardson and a committee of district 
administrators, principals, and assistant principals.   
 
The policies are as follows:     
JFAA – Admission of Resident Students 
JFAA-E – Admission Affidavit 
JFAB – Admission of Nonresident Students 
JFABD  – Admission of Homeless Students 
JFABD-R – Admission of Homeless Students 
JFABD-E(1) – Dispute Resolution Procedures 
JFABD-E(2) – Notification of Enrollment Decision 
JFABD-E(3) – Notification of Enrollment Decision Dispute 
JI – Student Rights and Responsibilities 
JIAA – Sexual Harassment of Students 
JIAA-R – Sexual Harassment of Students 
JIAA-E – Sexual Harassment Complaint Form 
JIAAA – Educational Opportunity for Military Students 
JIB – Student Involvement in Decision Making 
JICA – Student Dress 
JICEA – School-Related Student Publications 
JICF – Secret Societies/Gang Activity 
JICFA – Hazing 
JICFAA – Harassment, Intimidation or Bullying 
 
These policies will be on the Action Agenda for final reading at the January business meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board Work Session – Page Three 
Monday, January 12, 2016 
District Office 
 
Other Business / Future Meetings 
Chairman Vining stated the board would receive a survey for both the January 11 and the January 12 
work sessions.     
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn open session and enter 
into executive session for a personnel (hiring) matter.  This motion was unanimously approved.     
 
Action as Required from Executive Session 
A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Helena Miller, to adjourn executive session and re-
enter open session.   
 
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve the administration’s 
recommendation of William “Bill” Cook, Jr. as the new Executive Director of Secondary Education.  
This motion was unanimously approved.     
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Walter Brown, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

JANUARY 25, 2016 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 

1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 

      New Employees ....................................... ( 2) 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

New Employees ....................................... ( 6) 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

Resignations ............................................ ( 5) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

     Resignations ............................................. ( 3) 

 

     Termination .............................................. ( 1) 

 

     New Employees ........................................ (10) 
 

     Transfer .................................................... ( 1) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – ADMINISTRATIVE (2) 

 

Naomi Morgan DO/Instruction Research specialist 

Dustin Wilson DO/Office of Superintendent Communications specialist 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (6) 
 

Robert Harrison Brimmer Finley Road Physical education teacher 

Suzanne L. Thomsen Independence Temp. kindergarten teacher 

Suzanne L. Thomsen India Hook Temp. grade two teacher 

Emily S. Allen Lesslie Grade one teacher 

Gail W. Abernethy Mt. Gallant Guidance counselor 

Monique Bullock Saluda Trail Grade eight science teacher 
 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (5) 

 

Annette M. Campbell Exceptional Student Education  .65 FTE school psychologist 

Tracy L. Bower Exceptional Student Education Speech therapist 

Gail W. Abernethy Mt. Gallant Guidance counselor 

Ann L. Parker Rock Hill High Special education resource teacher 

Timothy B. Davis Saluda Trail Science teacher 
 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (3) 
 

Donise Minor DO/Information Technology Technology support technician 

James R. Shelton, Jr. Facilities Services Delivery-pickup/warehouse 

Julian Patton Rock Hill High In-school suspension monitor 

 

TERMINIATION – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 

 

Sherri Spruill Hager York Road Secretary/bookkeeper 

 

NEW EMPLOYEES – NON-CERTIFIED (10) 
 

Virgie L. Jackson Castle Heights Special education assistant 

James Jennings DO/Information Technology Technology support technician 

DuJuan Vinson DO/Information Technology Technology support technician 

Dreama V. Cherry Dutchman Creek Secretary/attendance clerk 

Deitrice McCrorey Dutchman Creek Special education shadow assistant 

Wesley L. Evans Northwestern  Special education assistant 

Amber Malchow Richmond Drive Kindergarten assistant 

Adrienne Heath South Pointe Special education PMD/SC assistant 

Heather L. Holmes The Children’s School Lower elementary Montessori assistant 

Patricia Garrison York Road Secretary/bookkeeper 
 

TRANSFER – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 

 

Susan E. Williams India Hook Special education assistant 

 



(1) Approval of Use of Facilities – Elevation Church 
 
At the August 22, 2011 business meeting, the board voted to approve the Use of 
Facilities request, on a month-to-month basis, for Elevation Church to use 
Northwestern’s auditorium/classroom.   *As of April 2013, these services are 
now being held at Sullivan Middle School. 
 
(2) Approval of Use of Facilities – Transformation Church 

 
At the November 28, 2011 business meeting the board voted to approve a Use of 
Facilities request for Transformation Church to use South Pointe High School 
(auditorium, cafeteria, media room, entrance hall) for Sunday Church services.  
This was approved as a month-to-month rental beginning January 22, 2012.   
 
 
 
 
 



Policy   LEB   Non-School Sponsored Support Organizations

 
Issued 3/14

  
Purpose: To establish the basic structure for the formation and operation of non-school support 
organizations. 

  

The board and administration appreciates the support that non-school sponsored support 
organizations contribute to our schools. These organizations shall be groups supporting the 
school as a whole; PTO/PTA, and booster clubs supporting athletic teams and band as examples. 
The support provided by these organizations is a valuable asset to supplement district funding 
and community activities. The board authorizes and encourages the formation of support 
organizations that promote legitimate and systematic participation in an effective educational 
environment. 

  

Non-school sponsored support organizations will not have any administrative authority in 
connection with the operation of the schools or school sponsored extra-curricular activities. Each 
organization shall be a local, self-governing, non-profit organization with its own by-laws, 
officers, and membership operating independent of the district and its schools. The district will 
not be liable under any circumstances for the actions, debts or other obligations incurred by any 
support organization or for the actions, debts or other obligations incurred by any individual on 
behalf of any such support organization. 

  

To meet with the requirements of this policy each non-school support organization will submit 
its mission statement, by-laws, and organizational structure for approval by the superintendent or 
the superintendent’s designee prior to the beginning of the school year after approval of this 
policy. The administration may, in its sole discretion, withdraw approval for any support 
organization and may restrict any programs or activities deemed not to be in the best interest of 
the district or its schools. 

  

The Board encourages district employees to participate in (and become members and leaders) 
and cooperate with recognized non-school sponsored support organizations.  
 
The Board recognizes the importance of parental involvement and encourages district employees 
to take an active role in their own children’s educational experience. District employees can 
serve as leaders including President, Vice President, Secretary and Committee Chair provided 
that they do not have signature authority on checks.  
 
However, due to potential conflicts of interest with their duties and responsibilities within the 
district, employees are prohibited from holding any office serving as treasurer, assuming any 
financial responsibility or possessing any signature authority within any support organization.  
 
 
Employees must participate in such organizations only on their personal time and in a manner 
that does not conflict with their duties and responsibilities within the district. This policy does 
not prohibit employees from holding such offices or positions within other civic organizations 
not associated with district support programs. Ref: Policy GBEA Staff Ethics, Conflict of 
Interest. 

All non-school sponsored support organization programs and activities that take place on district 



property or that involve district students, schools services or operations, or charges to or 
solicitation of staff or students require prior approval from the superintendent or their designee 
and must comply with all district policies. Any fund raising activities sponsored or supervised 
by, and any gifts or donations made by any support group shall be subject to district policies. 
Within sixty days after the end of each academic year each non-school sponsored support 
organization shall submit to the superintendent or their designee of the school they support a 
detailed itemizing of all of its revenues and disbursements that occurred since its last annual 
financial report, including proof of taxes filed. Groups are encouraged, but not required, to have 
an audit of their financial bases annually. 

  

The board, by acceptance of this policy, authorizes the administration to adopt and implement 
procedures as necessary to provide for the orderly and systematic operation of non-school 
sponsored organizations in accordance with this policy. 

Adopted 3/24/14
 









Memo 
 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew   
 
FROM: Luanne Kokolis 
 
CC: Board Members 
 
DATE: January 20, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: “J” Policies – Student Policies 
 
 
Attached is the second set of “J” policies that have been prepared for 2nd read.   

Planning Department 
803‐981‐1045   ‐   803‐980‐2136 























































































































































  
Memo  
TO:   Dr.  Kelly  Pew  
FROM:   Mychal  Frost  
DATE:   January  21,  2016     
SUBJECT:   Announcements  for  January  25th  School  Board  Business  Meeting  
___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Community Open Houses 
We invite you to join us at our upcoming Community Open House visits. On Friday, February 5, the 
community is invited to visit the Central Child Development Center at 8:15 to learn more about our 
early childhood 4K programs. At 9 a.m., you are invited to tour ParentSmart and learn more about 
the programs and services offered to families in Rock Hill. At 10:15 a.m., guests are invited to 
Northside Elementary School of the Arts to learn about the integrated arts choice program and tour 
the campus. 
 
Upcoming Board Meetings 
The Board of Trustees will next meet on Monday, February 8 when it holds its next work session at 
the District Office. The meeting will begin at 5:30 p.m. The next business meeting will be held on 
Monday, February 22 at 6 p.m. 
 
Choice Program Meetings 
Dr. Pew will continue to host information meetings in the community to answer questions about 
changes to the school choice program. This Wednesday, January 27, Dr. Pew will host a meeting 
at The Children’s School at Sylvia Circle to discuss the Montessori program. The next night, 
Thursday, January 28, she will be Ebenezer Avenue Elementary School where she provide an 
overview of Inquiry-based learning. 
 

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1005   -   Fax:  981-1094 



Timeline - Equity Report 
 

Current - Cabinet members are reviewing all recommendations and 
providing feedback.  Superintendent is preparing a 
response/timeline to each recommendation. Response and timeline 
will also be shared with each high school principal. 
 
 
February Work Session- Review with board members the  Equity 
Committee’s recommendations and the Superintendent’s response.  
A draft timeline for each recommendation, as needed, will be 
presented. 
 
 
February Business Meeting- Board members consider taking action 
on any recommendation/timeline that is presented at the work 
session. 
 
 
Additional discussions will occur at subsequent work sessions and 
board meetings as needed. 



 

Review of January 11, 2016 Work Session 

 

At its work session on January 11, 2016, held at Family Trust, the board: 

 

 received the Audit Report for FY 14‐15 from Larry Finney, GF&H;    

 

 received the Fixed Costs (Equity) Report for HS Athletics from Larry 

Finney, GF&H;    

 

 attended the City’s parade celebrating the three championship winning 

football teams; and,  

 

 received the findings and recommendations of the Equity Committee 

Report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Review of January 12, 2016 Work Session 

 

At its work session on January 12, 2016, held at the District Office, the board: 

 

 held its monthly data session;    

 

 heard the Schools of Choice proposed options plan;   

 

 received a Facilities 5‐Year Plan projects update;   

 

 discussed the continuation of monthly meetings with the superintendent; 

 

 discussed Policy LEB – Non‐School Sponsored Support Organizations;   

 

 reviewed “J” policies;   

 

 discussed other business/future meetings; and, 

 

 held an executive session for a personnel matter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Other Business  Jim Vining 

o Future Meetings 


	Agenda 1 25 16
	Call to Order
	Recognitions
	Business Meeting Minutes 11 23 15
	Business Meeting Minutes 12 14 15
	Work Session 1 11 16 Family Trust
	Work Session 1 12 16 District Office
	Personnel Report
	Use of Facilities Request - Elevation, Transformation
	Policy LEB
	Mahoney Letter Policy LEB
	Memo J Policies
	JFAB
	JFABD
	JFABD-R
	JFABD-E(1)
	JFABD-E(2)
	JFABD-E(3)
	JI
	JIAA
	JIAA-R
	JIAA-E
	JIAAA
	JIB
	JICA
	JICEA
	JICF
	JICFA
	JICFAA
	Memo Facilities FYP
	2016 Facilities Capital Program Change
	Announcements
	Timeline
	Review of January 11 Work Session
	Review of January 12 Work Session
	Other Business, Future Meetings

